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CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: January 20, 2026

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Joe Goodman, City Manager

SUBJECT: Approve Purchase of Wrestling Mat for Rec Center
BACKGROUND

The Orland Recreation Center continues to expand its programming to meet community demand for a
broader range of recreational and fithess opportunities. As part of this effort, staff has identified an
opportunity to purchase a used full-size wrestling mat from a local wrestling club at a significantly reduced
cost compared to purchasing new equipment.

The mat would be stored at the Recreation Center and used to support existing and future programming,
including Tai Kwon Do classes and other activities that are best conducted on a padded surface.

DISCUSSION / ANALYSIS

The availability of this wrestling mat presents a cost-effective opportunity to enhance Recreation Center
facilities and programming. The mat will allow staff to safely offer additional classes and activities that
require appropriate flooring, improving both participant safety and program quality.

Use of Development Impact Fees (DIF) for this purchase is consistent with parks and recreation capital
improvement purposes, as the mat represents a durable asset that supports recreational programming
and facility functionality. Acquiring this mat now allows the City to expand services without the significantly
higher cost associated with purchasing new equipment.

FISCAL IMPACT

Approval of this item would authorize the use of $1,000 in Development Impact Fees (DIF), allocated
from Park Capital Improvements. Sufficient funds are available, and there is no impact to the General
Fund.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the use of $1,000 in Development Impact Fees, allocated from Park Capital Improvements, for
the purchase of a used full-size wrestling mat for use at the Orland Recreation Center.



